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Malave, Erin

From: Christina fchristina@porrellolaw.com)]
- Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 9:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: ‘Joe Porrello’

Subject: Address Correction for document no.: L10000026448
Importance: High

Dear Agent:

Our office recently formed a limited liability company called Matouk-Brown Family
Management Company, LLC (document number 1L10000026448). There was a typographical
error when inputting the address for said company. The correct address city should read
Lighthouse Point and not Light House. '

We would appreciate a correction to this effective immediately.

Thank you in advance.

Christina Feliciano, Legal Assistant

Law Offices of Joseph A. Porrello, P.A.

2200 South Dixie Highway, Suite 702-A, Miami, FLL 33133
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 450249 Miami, FL 33245
Phone: (305) 374-0092

Fax: (305) 514-0045
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This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
massage.



